SETTEMBRINO
ARCHITECTS

37 East Washmgton Avenue
Atlantic Highlands, NJ 07716

732.741.4900

www.settembrino.com

Mr. Jason Bohm

Business Administrator

Readington Township Public Schools
Administrative Offices

52 Readington Road

Whitehouse Station, NJ

RE:  Whitehouse Elementary School
Asbestos Management Services
Additional Services Proposal

Architectural/Engineering Services

Dear Jason:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide an add services proposal for Hazardous material
testing and abatement documents for the above referenced project. As you know, all
hazardous material must be tested prior to bidding and abated as part of the base bid
general construction contract. Settembrino Architects will engage Partner Engineering
and Science, Inc. to complete all ACM (Asbestos Containing Material) testing and
abatement documents for inclusion into the final bid documents.

Our fixed fee to complete these services is $19,500 plus reimbursable expenses.
Thank you once again for this opportunity for Settembrino Architects to be part of the
success of the Readington Township Public School District. Please do not hesitate to call

me either at the office or on my cell phone at 201-788-7417. We look forward to hearing
from you shortly.

Sincerely,

evin M. Settembrino, AIA, LEED AP
Principal
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